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Andrew Romatz

From: Deven Parekh [DParekh@insightpartners.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 10:03 PM

To: joshua@direct-revenue.com

Subject: Fw: Attomey/client privileged

From one of my partners.......

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—-—Original Message——

From: Scott Maxwell <SMaxwell@insightpartners.com>

To: Deven Parekh <DParekh@insightpartners.com>

CC: Blair Flicker <BFlicker@insightpartners.com>; Jeff Horing <JH@insightpartners.com>
Sent: Wed May 18 16:58:17 2005

Subject: Attorney/client privileged

Deven/Blair

1 understand that a couple of people I know have "caught” a really bad
"adware" object (one person said "the most aggressive pop up that I have
ever seen”) called Aurora (tracked to Direct Revenue) that apparently has
caused great problems on their computers and they have had serious problems
trying to figure out how to remove it. They both said that they have no

idea how they caught it. You and Blair should make sure that the company is
squeaky clean in it's approach and also make sure that there is no liability
back to the firm. Apparently this new approach is relatively new and is now
being deployed on a lot of desktops. This looks like a pretty serious

issue.

Scott

This message may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If it has been sent to you
in error, please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any
copies of this message and any printout of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the material in this message, and
any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden.
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